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Saly, Karen

From: Don [donmutovic@phoenixfla.com]

Sent:  Monday, April 26, 2010 3:50 PM

To: Saly, Karen

Subject: Re: reinstatement of JACARANDA ESTATES CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Karen,

Nedeau, Bertrand address is: 9000 Jacaranda Lane
# 103 Plantation, FL 33324

Thanks, -
Don

----- Criginal Message -——-

From: Saly, Karen

To: denmutovic@phoenixfla.com

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 1:46 PM

Subject: reinstatement of JACARANDA ESTATES CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Hello! | am Karen Saly. | have filed the reinstatement for “JACARANDA ESTATES CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.”. But, the officer listed as VP, Bertrand Nadeau, | cannot read the address. | have filed the
reinstatement using the principal address as his address. Please respond to this e-mail with his correct address.
It looks like an out of country address and | am not sure what it says. Looking forward to hearing from you.
Karen Saly

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,




